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POINTS TO REMEMBER

Comprehensive Drug Abuse Prevention
And Control Act of 1970

' The attention of all United States Attorneys is invited to Supplement No.

2 Adated March 23, 1971 to memorandum No. 707 instructing that a copy of each
indictment and information filed under either the Controlled Substances Act

or the Controlled Substances Import and Export Act, on or after May 1, 1971
be forwarded to the Criminal Division, attention: Narcotic and Dangerous
Drug Section together with any significant pleadings and copies of the judg-
ment of the court required by Rule 32(b), Federal Rules of Criminal Proce-
dure.

Strict adherence to this request will enable the Criminal Division to be
fully informed regarding implementation of this new Act and serve as an aid

in providing advice and guidance to all United States Attorneys in areas where
problems may arise.

(Criminal Divi sion)

Return of Civil Judgment Cases to Agencies

Section 7 of Civil Division Memo No. 374 (28 CFR, Part 0, App. to
Subpt. Y), as amended by Civil Division Directive No. 17 - 71, published in
the Federal Register of July 7, 1971 (36 F.R. 12739), authorizes United States
Attorneys to return to referral agencies for servicing and surveillance,
certain civil judgment cases under the conditions specified therein. Before
exercising this authority with respect to agencies having local or regional
offices, it would be desirable to agree with such offices upon a modus operandi.

The provision of Sec. 7 A, ''where all claims have been reduced to
judgment and all moneys to be collected thereon are payable to a single col-
lection agency, a case may be returned to that agency', etc., of course, must
be read ressonably. Where judgments have been taken on "all claims' which
should be reduced to judgment under applicable criteria, the case qualifies
for return to the agency in that respect. Also, the mere fact that costs have
not been collected should not prevent return if arrangement is made for their
payment first out of collections. If, however, there is serious question as
to whether the entire principal amount is payable to a particular agency, the
case should not be returned until that question is resolved, unless the Civil
Division specifically approves a special arrangement among the agencies in
interest in that regard.
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The Department of Agriculture, Department of Housing and Urban Develop-
ment, Small Business Administration and Veterans Administration have indicated
willingness to accept return of their cases for such purposes. Nevertheless,
the communications returning cases to them, as well as to others, should quote
Sec. 7 (4) and expressly request advice if its conditions are unacceptable, in
order that the United States Attorney may reopen his files in such event.

Care should be taken not to attempt return to an originating agency, such
as V.A., of cases which were referred to the United States Attorney by the
General Accounting Office. Normally, cases may not be returned to GAO be-
cause it is not so organized that it can keep them under proper surveillance.
Arrangements for return of exceptional cases either to GAO or to any originating
agency that is not also the referral agency, should be made through the Civil
Division.

As a general rule, agencies that do not have local offices or representatives
known to the United States Attorney, will not qualify for return of cases under
Sec. 7 A (3). Unusual situations should be taken up with the Civil Dijvision.

Your comments and suggestions will be welcomed.

(Civil Division) .




. ' 675

COMMENDA TIONS

The Executive Office for United States Attorneys is pleased to
announce the presentation of the special Assistant United States Attorneys'
Awards. -

This special Award was created by the Executive Office in May of
1970 to honor Assistant U.S. Attorneys whose performance is clearly
distinguished as better than that of other Assistants performing comparable
duties. The following men have given superior performance that materially
contributed to the successful accomplishment of the objectives of the U.S.
Attorneys' offices.

Central District of California - Donald A. Fareed

For the outstanding manner in which he distinguished himself
during the preparation and trial of U.S. v. Relaxacisor, Inc., et al., one
of the more important and more difficult cases under the Federal Food,
Drug, and Cosmetic Act.

Southern District of Florida - William C. White

For his exemplary performance in coordinating the preparation
and trial of defendants apprehended in Southern Florida as a result of
Operation Eagle, which involved one of the largest number of arrests of
narcotics offenders.

Northern District of Georgia - Allen I. Hirsch

For his expertise in legal research and analyses which has resulted
in the successful completion during the last year of several lengthy and
complicated criminal cases. Mr. Hirsch's initiative and originality in the
handling of the cases assigned to him has re sulted in a substantial saving
of time, effort and money for the Government.

Southern Djstrict of New York - Edward M. Shaw

For his remarkable work in preparing the Practive Manual for
the Criminal Division in Southern New York and his effective treatment of
"Project S, a sensitive situation involving the Internal Revenue Service.
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ANTITRUST DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Richard W. McLaren

DISTRICT COURT

SHERMAN ACT

- ALUMINUM PRODUCER CHARGED WITH VIOLATING SECTIONS
1&2 OF THE SHERMAN ACT.

United States v. Reynolds Metals Company (Civ. 281-71-A; July 14,
1971; D.J. 60-13-19)

Reynolds Metals Company, the country's second largest aluminum
producer is the defendant in the latest of the Division's reciprocity cases.
A complaint charging that the company's reciprocal dealing violated Sections
1 and 2 of the Sherman Act was entered with a proposed consent judgment in
the U.S. District Court in Alexandria, Virginia on July 14.

The complaint is similar to that recently filed against the Aluminum
Company of America and to those filed earlier against several leading steel
companies, PPG Industries and Kennecott Copper. Reynolds, which in 1969
accounted for 27% of the country's primary aluminum output, is charged
with unreasonably restraining trade by buying goods and services from
suppliers with the understanding that the supplier will inturn buy products
from Reynolds. The company is also charged with using its purchasing
power in an attempt to monopolize the part of trade and commerce consisting
of its suppliers’ requirements for aluminum and other products Reynolds
sells,

Reynolds' reciprocal dealings affected competition in two ways, the
complaint alleges. Its competitors have been prevented from selling sub-
stantial amounts of goods and services to Reynolds suppliers; and suppliers
of goods and services of the kind Reynolds requires have been prevented
from selling substantial quantities of those goods and services to Reynolds.

The proposed consent judgment is similar to those entered in prior
reciprocity cases. It prohibits Reynolds from buying or selling goods or
services with the understanding that its purchases from a firm will be based
on its sales to that firm. Reynolds is also prohibited from communicating
to suppliers or contractors that it gives preference to those firms to which
it sells.

Reynolds is further enjoined from maintaining lists comparing its

purchases from and sales to other firms, from issuing customer lists to
purchasing personnel, from issuing supplier lists to sales personnel, and
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from referring bidder lists to sales personnel for recommendations as to
job placements. The company is prohibited from maintaining any offices or
positions relating to reciprocal arrangements.

The judgment, which may be entered thirty days after filing is to be
in effect for 10 years.

- Staff: John W. Neville and Charles S. Stark; Harry N. Burgess
and Ernest N. Carston (Antitrust Division)
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CRIMINAL DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Will Wilson

COURTS OF APPEALS

ASSAULTS ON FEDERAL OFFICERS
(18 U. 5. C. 111

PROOF OF SCIENTER IS NOT AN ESSENTIAL ELEMENT OF THE
OFFENSE

United States v. Langone (C. A, 1, No. 71-1035, June 25, 1971; D. J.
125-36-301)

In United States v. Langone the First Circuit Court of Appeals followed

the view of all the circuits which have confronted the question and held that,
in an assault on Federal officers, the Government is not required to prove
scienter, i.e., knowledge that the victims were Federal officers, as an
essential element of the offense under 18 U. S, C. 111. The Eighth Circuit is
the only circuit which has not yet confronted this issue.

The Court in United States v. Langone stated that the purpose of
18 U.S.C. 11l is to provide Federal officers the protection of the Federal
courts when they are performing their duties and to burden the Government
with an obligation to prove knowledge could seriously impede this purpose.

The issue of scienter remains relevant in the assertion of a mistake
of fact defense, e. g., where the defendant asserts that he used reasonable
force in resisting arrest where he neither knew nor should have known that
he was being arrested and he reasonably believed he was being subjected to
a hostile attack. (See United States Attorney Bulletins, Vol. 19, No. 7,
April 2, 1971, pp. 211-212 and Vol. 19, No. 12, June 11, 1971, p. 461.)

Staff: United States Attorney Herbert F. Travers, Jr. and
Assistant United States Attorney George V. Higgins
(D. Mass.)
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GOVERNMENT PROPERTY OR CONTRACTS, 18 U.S.C. 1361
INSTRUCTION, "PROPERTY OF THE UNITED STATES"

WHERE UNITED STATES, AS A LESSEE UNDER WRITTEN LEASE,
OCCUPIED AND USED A BUILDING AS A POST OFFICE, THE TRIAL JUDGE
CONSTRUED THE LEGAL EFFECT OF LEASE AND PROPERLY INSTRUCTED
THE JURY THAT THE DOORS AND WALK-IN VAULT OF THE BUILDING WERE
UNITED STATES PROPERTY.

Briddle v. United States (C. A. 8, 20,274, June 3, 1971; D.J. 48-017-28)

The defendants were found guilty of conspiring to break into the United
States Post Office at Fort Madison, lowa, in violation of 18 U. S. C. 371; of
forcibly breaking into the Post Office with intent to commit larceny therein,
in violation of 18 U. S. C. 2115; and of willfully damaging property of the United
States there in excess of $100 in value, in violation of 18 U. S. C. 136l.

The record of the proceedings shows that the front doors of the Post
Office were broken through, and the main vault was cut into. One of the
contentions of the appellants on appeal was that ''the trial court, in an in-
struction, improperly removed an essential element of one of the offenses
from the jury's determination - that 'property of the United States' be
damaged. "'

The record of trial indicated that the government occupied the Post
Office as a lessee under a written lease. The lease was admitted into evi-
dence. The defendants, at trial, argued that only the property of the lessor
had been damaged.

The trial court instructed the jury as follows:

""One of the propositions the Government must establish
beyond a reasonable doubt is that the defendants did injure prop-
erty of the United States, that is, aa aluminum door and walk-
in vault located in a building used as a Post Qffice of the United
States, thereby causing damage in excess of $100. 00. In this
connecticn you are instructed that the United States had a leasehold
interest in the building which it occupied as a Post Office. Therefore,
both the building and the vault were property of the United States. "
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The Eighth Circuit upheld the trial court's instruction stating: "
"The building and fixtures therein fell within the purview of the statute as

property of the United States. This conclusion follows from a legal con-

struction of the lease and did not remove any essential element of the of-

fense from the jury. "

Staff: United States Attorney Allen L. Donielson and
Assistant United States Attorney John B. Grier
(S. D. Iowa)

NARCOTICS AND DANGEROUS DRUGS

WHERE THERE WAS NO CAUSAL NEXUS BETWEEN SEARCH OF
DEFENDANTS PERSON BY CUSTOMS OFFICIAL AT FRONTIER AND
CONTEMPORANEOUS SEARCH OF DEFENDANT'S OVERCOAT BY A
SECOND INSPECTOR, COCAINE FOUND IN OVERCOAT WAS PROPERLY
ADMITTED IN EVIDENCE EVEN THOUGH "STRIP SEARCH" MAY HAVE
BEEN INVALID.

United States v. Jorge Andres Stornini (C.A. 1, No. 7785, June 8,
1971; D. J. 12-017-65) A

Defendant arrived on a flight at John F. Kennedy Airport, Puerto Rico. ‘
After a routine customs inspection, a Customs Inspector requested an addi-
tional extensive search of defendant including visual inspection of his body
after he lowered his pants. During this search, defendant's overcoat slipped
from the chair behind him to the floor. A second inspector grabbed the coat,
feeling a package within. It contained cocaine.

The District Court found that the cocaine was not seized as the result
of an illegal search. The First Circuit affirmed. The question was whether
the initial body search tainted the incidental search of defendant's overcoat.

The Court agreed that the body search had not been conducted in ac-
cordance with the Ninth Circuit standards, i.e., that a "strip search'' may
not be initiated, even by a customs official at a frontier, without a "real
suspicion', a suspicion supported by objective, articulable facts. However,
the First Cirtuit found that here the search of the coat was independently valid,
as being conducted in accordance with the acceptable standards for border
searches, i.e., that a customs officer may search an individual's baggage and
outer clothing in a reasonable manner, based on subjective suspicion alone,
Oor even on a random basis.
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There was no ""causal nexus'" between the objectional body search and
the search of the overcoat; nothing defendant said or did, nor nothing the
first Inspector found during the search of the defendant led the second
Inspector to conduct the search of the coat. The Court held "that the evi-
dence was obtained 'by means sufficiently distinguishable to be purged of
the primary taint. '

Staff: United States Attorney Julio Morales Sanchez
Assistant Attorney General Will Wilson and
Sidney Glazer (Criminal Division)
(D. Puerto Rico)

VALIDITY OF 21 C.F. R. 320.3 CLASSIFYING DEXTROAMPHETAMINE
SULPHATE AS DEPRESSANT OR STIMULANT DRUG UPHELD.

United States of America v. Myron Arnold Levin (C. A. 8, No. 20705,
June 14, 1971; D.J. 12A-42-13)

The defendant was indicted and subsequently convicted on three counts
of illegally selling stimulant drugs in violation of 21 U. S. C. §331(q)(2)(a).
Count one of the indictment charged the illegal sale of 50 tablets of meth-
amphetamine hydrochloride, a depressant or stimulant within the meaning
of 21 U.S.C. §321(v)(2). Count two charged the illegal sale of 2, 000 dextro-
amphetamine sulphate tablets and 15. 2 grams of the dextroamphetamine sulphate
powder, depressant or stimulant drugs within the meaning of 21 U. S. C. §321(v)
(2). Count three charged the illegal sale of 29.8 grams of dextroamphetamine
powder, also a depressant or stimulant drug within the meaning of 21 U. S. C.
§321(v)(2).

The defendant was sentenced to five years imprisonment on each count,
the sentence to be served consecutively. Additionally a $30, 000 fine was im-
posed.

On appeal, the defendant's attack on 21 C. F. R. §320. 3, the regulation
which classifies dextroamphetamine sulphate as a depressant or stimulant
drug, was rejected by the United States Court of Appeals for the Eighth
Circuit. The Court found that the regulation was properly promulgated, and
also that absent proof to the contrary, it was fair to assume that the Director
of the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs complied with the statutory
mandate that an investigation be made as to whether a drug is in fact a
stimulant or depressant or whether the drug is habit forming. Additionally,
the defendant claimed that the jury had to find, as a matter of fact, that the
substances sold were depressant or stimulant drugs. The Court held that
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Congress gave to the Secretary of Health, Education and Welfare, who prop- .
erly transferred this power to the Director of the Bureau of Narcotics and

Dangerous Drugs, the power to designate which drugs qualify as depressants

and stimulants under 21 U. S. C. §321(v)(2).

The defendant also argued that the sentences should be overturned be-
cause they constituted cruel and unusual punishment in violation of the Eighth
Amendment. The Court of Appeals disposed of this argument by citing Gore v.
United States, 357, U.S. 386 (1958), where the Supreme Court held that it
had no power to review sentences imposed within the limits prescribed by
Congress for the offense.

Accordingly, the judgments of conviction were affirmed.

Staff: United States Attorney Daniel Bartlett, Jr.
Assistant United States Attorney John A. Newton
(E. D. Missouri)
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'INTERNAL SECURITY DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Robert C. Mardian

FOREIGN AGENTS REGISTRATION ACT

OF 1938, AS AMENDED

The Registration Section of the Internal Security Division administers
the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1938, as amended (22 U.S. C. 611)
which requires registration with the Attorney General by certain persons
who engage within the United States in defined categories of activity on
behalf of foreign principals.

During the last half of July of this year the following new regis-
trations were filed with the Attorney General pursuant to the provisions of
this Act:

Sydney S. Baron and Co., Inc., 540 Madision Avenue, New York,
New York, registered under the above Act on July 23, 1971 as agent of the
Embassy of the Republic of Liberia. The registrant will provide public
relations services and management counselling to encourage American
industry to develop Liberia's resources and establish corporate activities
in Liberia.

Mexican National Tourist Council, One Shell Plaza, Houston, Texas,
registered under the Act on July 26, 1971 as an agent of the Mexican
National Tourist Council, Mexico. The Houston office will engage in
activities to promote tourism to Mexico. ’

Cohen & Uretz, 1730 M Street, N. W., Washington, D. C. regis-
tered under the Act on July 29, 1971 as an agent of the Government of Israel
and Israel Aircraft Industries, Ltd. The registrant will furnish legal
opinions to the Government of Israel concerning Tax and Financial Laws of
the United States and will furnish legal opinions to Israel Aircraft Industries,
Ltd., regarding the effect of United States Tax Laws on its functions within
the United States.
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LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION - .
Assistant Attorney General Shiro Kashiwa

COURTS OF APPEALS

SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY

SUIT AGAINST FOREST SUPERVISOR TO VOID CONVEYANCE TO
UNITED STATES BARRED; PROPER PARTIES,

County of Bonner v. Anderson, 439 F. 2d 764 (C.A. 9, 1971, D.J. 90-
1-5-1006)

The County of Bonner in 1935 conveyed 40, 000 acres to cut-over forest
lands to the United States for one dollar. The lands were placed in a National
Forest for administration. This suit was filed against Anderson, the Forest
Supervisor, on the ground that the 1935 conveyance was void.

The Ninth Circuit affirmed dismissal of the action on the grounds that
the suit was essentially a suit to quiet title and the United States had not con-
sented to such suit, citing Malone v. Bowdoin, 369 .U.S. 643 (1962), and not
mentioning State of Washington v. Udall, 417 F. 2d 1310 (C. A. 9, 1969). The
Court also noted that Anderson was not a proper party to represent the inter- '
est of the United States in such a suit. There is indication that the County will
seek certiorari.

Staff: Edmund B. Clark (Land and Natural
Resources Division)

CIVIL PROCEDURE

FINDS OF FACTS AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW REQUIRED WHERE
FACT QUESTION RAISED.

United States v. Harrison County, Miss. (Bolton) (C. A. 5, No. 31123,
June 24, 1971; D.J. 144-41-336)

This appeal arose from denial of exemption from a judgment by the
district court rendered in compliance with the earlier Court of Appeals'
decision in this case. 399 F. 2d 485 (C. A. 5, 1968), reh. den., 414 F. 2d
784. The Court of Appeals had directed the district court to issue a permanent
mandatory injunction against Harrison County to maintain a 26-mile portion
of federally-aided, artificially constructed beach as a public beach pursuant
to its contract with the United States. .
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The Boltons sought exemption to the judgment on the basis of an
affidavit that the beach fronting their property had never gone under the
bottom of the waters of the Mississippi Sound and thus had always remained
their property. The United States controverted the affidavit with documentary
evidence. The district court dismissed the petition for exemption without
making findings of fact or conclusions of law as to whether the beach in
question was natural or artificial.

The Court of Appeals ruled that the district court should have heard
evidence and resolved the issue, with findings and conclusions.

Staff: John D. Helm (Land and Natural
Resources Division)

DISTRICT COURT

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW; SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY

SUIT AGAINST FOREST SERVICE OFFICIALS TO ENJOIN TIMBER
SALES BARRED.

Family Clan, Inc., and Louis Rodgers v. J. R. Philbrick, et al.
(D. Oregon No. 71-378, June 28, 1971; D. J. 90-1-11-1453)

This was an action against the supervisor of the Umpqua National
Forest and other Forest Service officials by the lessor and lessee of private
land adjacent the National Forest seeking to enjoin several scheduled timber
sales. Plaintiffs alleged their land would be damaged by erosion and diminished
in value because of the method by which the timber would be harvested, i.e.,
clearcutting. Plaintiffs further alleged that clearcutting of the particular areas
involved would permanently impair the ability of such lands to reproduce timber,
thus violating 16 U. S5, C. sections 475 and 476 (providing the purpose of selling
National Forest timber is to improve and protect the forest growth) and 16 U. S. C.
Sections 529 and 531, (providing for multiple use and sustained yeild).
Jurisdiction was allegedly based upon federal question, mandamus, and
declaratory judgments acts, 28 U.S.C. sections 1331, 1361, 2201 and 2202.

On defendants' motion, the Court dismissed plaintiffs’ complaint on the
dual grounds of lack of jurisdiction and failure to state a claim. Plaintiffs'
complaint was characterized by the court as alleging only a difference of
opinion concerning the soundness of forestry practices employed by defendants
in execution of their statutory authority. Citing Hi-Ridge Lumber Co. v
United States, C.A. 9, May 28, 1971, the court held that 16 U. S. C. Sections
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475-476, 529 and 531(b) vested broad discretion in the defendants to manage '

the land in question and that the methods of harvest suitable for a particular
tract was a matter committed to agency discretion and thus not reviewable

by the court.

Staff: Joseph H. Buley, Assistant United
States Attorney (D. Oregon)
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TAX DIVISION
Acting Assistant Attorney General Fred B. Ugast

DISTRICT COURT

FEDERAL INSTRUMENTALITIES

UNITED STATES HELD TO HAVE STANDING TO BRING SUIT TO
DECLARE THAT STATE TAXING STATUTE INTERFERES WITH AND
DISCRIMINATES AGAINST FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSCCIATIONS.

United States v. State Tax Commission of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, et al. (D.C. Mass., No. 70-652-C, Civil, July 8, 197L;
DJ 236517-22-9) :

Judge Caffrey filed his Memorandum Opinion and Order on July 8,
1971 denying defendants' motion to dismiss the complaint of the United States
and allowing individual Federal savings and loan associations to intervene.
The United States brought this action to test the Massachusetts Bank Excise
Tax, alleging that the Act interferes with the operations of federally
chartered savings and loan associations and that such federal instrumentali-
ties were being discriminatorily taxed. Individual Massachusetts Federal
savings and loan associations moved to intervene shortly after the United
States filed its complaint in order to assert additional issues. The court in
denying defendants' motion held that (1) the United States has standing to
bring such a suit [a suit declaring a state statute void when it conflicts with
the Constitution or laws of the United States and operates to control or
impede the policies and purpose of the United States, its agencies, instru-
mentalities, or those whom it has an obligation to protect]; (2) the Federal
District Court does not lack subject matter jurisdiction, citing Dept. of
Employment, et al. v. United States, 385 U.S. 355 (1966); and (3) the
complaint does state a claim upon which relief can be granted since the
complaint alleges illegal discrimination against federal agencies. The court
continued by stating that the demonstration of the tax scheme's interference
with congressional intent relative to the lending practices of federally
chartered banks is obvious. A further point raised in defendants® brief was
dismissed when the court ruled that a three-judge district court need not be
convened when the prayer is merely for declaratory, as distinguished from
injunctive relief.

Staff: Wayne B. Hollingsworth, Assistant United States Attorney
(D. Mass. ); George F. Lynch and Charles E. Stratton
(Tax Division)
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- APPENDIX

FEDERAL RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

Vol. 19 August 20, 1971 No. 17

RULE 4 (c) (3). Warrant of Summons of Complaint;
Execution of Service and Return;

Manner

Contention on appeal from conviction of criminal contempt that
defendant was arrested without an arrest warrant in violation of Rule 4(c)(_3),
F.R.Cr. P., was without merit, since he was arrested pursuant to the
authority of an outstanding arrest warrant.

See Rule 42(b), this issue of Bulletin, for summary.

United States v. C. Oran Mensik (C. A. 4, April 23, 1971, 440 F. 2d
1232; D.J. 126-017-35)




